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1. Legislative matters

SPAIN

B.O.E. (Official State Gazette):
www.boe.es

• Administración General del Estado 
(Central Government Administration):   
www.administracion.es

• Ministerio de Administraciones Públicas 
(Ministry of Public Administration):  
www.map.es

• Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y
Alimentación (Ministry of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Foodstuffs):
www.mapya.es

• Entidad Estatal de Seguros Agrarios 
(State Agency for Agricultural Insurance):
enesa.mapa.es

• Ministerio de Asuntos Exteriores 
(Ministry of Foreign Affairs):
www.mae.es

• Ministerio de Defensa
(Ministry of Defence): www.mde.es

• Ministerio de Economía y Hacienda 
(Ministry of Finance and Treasury):
www.meh.es

• Comisión Nacional de la Energía (National
Energy Commission): www.cne.es

• Comisión Nacional del Mercado de Valores
(National Commission for the Securities
Market): www.cnmv.es

• Dirección General de Seguros y Fondos 
de Pensiones (General Administration for
Insurance and Pension Funds):
www.dgsfp.mineco.es

• Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National
Statistics Institute): www.ine.es

• Instituto de Contabilidad y Auditoría de
Cuentas (Accounting and Auditing Institute):
www.icac.mineco.es/icacpr.htm

• Ministerio de Fomento 
(Ministry of Development): www.mfom.es

• Ministerio de Industria, Turismo y Comercio
(Ministry of Industry, Tourism and Trade):
www2.mityc.es

• Instituto Español de Comercio Exterior
(Spanish Institute for Foreign Trade):
www.icex.es

• Ministerio de Medio Ambiente (Ministry for the
Environment): www.mma.es

• Instituto Nacional de Meteorología (National 
Meteorology Institute): www.inm.es

• Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo (Health
and Consumers Ministry): www.msc.es

• Ministerio de Trabajo y Asuntos Sociales
(Ministry for Employment and Social Affairs:
www.mtas.es

• Instituto Nacional de Seguridad e Higiene 
en el Trabajo (National Institute for
Occupational Health and Safety at Work):
www.mtas.es/insht/

• Ministerio de la Presidencia (Ministry of the
Presidency): www.mpr.es

• Ministerio del Interior (Ministry for Home
Affairs): www.mir.es

• Dirección General de Tráfico (General 
Administration for Traffic):
www.dgt.es

• Dirección General de la Policía (General 
Administration for the Police):   
www.mir.es/policia/

• Guardia Civil (Civil Guard):
www.guardiacivil.org

• Protección Civil (Civil Defence):
www.proteccioncivil.org

Congreso de los Diputados (Congress of 
Representatives): www.congreso.es

Jefatura del Estado (Government 
Headquarters): www.casareal.es

Presidencia del Gobierno (Presidency of 
the Government): www.la-moncloa.es

El Senado de España (Spanish Senate):  
www.senado.es

Other Government Organisms:
• Agencia Española de Protección

de Datos (Spanish Data Protection Agency):
www.agpd.es

• Banco de España (Bank of Spain):
www.bde.es

• Consejo de Estado (Government Board):
www.consejo-estado.es

• Consejo de Seguridad Nuclear (Nuclear
Safety Board): www.csn.es

• Consejo Económico y Social (Financial and
Social Board): www.ces.es

• Defensor del Pueblo (Ombudsman):
www.defensordelpueblo.es

• Tribunal Constitucional (Constitutional Court):
www.tribunalconstitucional.es

• Tribunal de Cuentas (Court of Auditors):
www.tcu.es

EUROPEAN UNION

EUR-LEX (Official Journal of the 
European Union):
europa.eu.int/eur-lex/lex.es/index.htm
Institutes and Organisms:

• European Central Bank:
www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html

• European Investment Bank:  www.eib.eu.int
• European Commission:

europa.eu.int/comm/index_es.htm
• Committee of the Regions:

www.cor.eu.int/ES/INDEX.HTM
• European Economic and Social 

Committee:
www.esc.eu.int/pages/en/home.asp

• Council of the European Union: ue.eu.int
• European Ombudsman: www.euro-ombuds-

man.eu.int/home/es/default.htm
• European Investment Fund: www.eif.eu.int
• European Parliament: www.europarl.eu.int
• European Court of Auditors:

europa.eu.int/institutions/court-
auditors/index_es.htm

• Court of Justice: curia.eu.int/es/indx.htm

Offices :
• Office of Official Publications:

publications.eu.int/index_es.html

Agencies:
• European Environment Agency:

local.es.eea.eu.int
• European Agency for Construction:

www.ear.eu.int
• European Aviation Safety Agency:

www.easa.eu.int/home/index.html
• European Maritime Safety Agency:  

www.emsa.eu.int
• European Agency for Safety and Health

at Work: agency.osha.eu.int/index_es.htm
• European Union Satellite Centre:  

www.eusc.org
• European Foundation for the 

Improvement of Living and Working 
Conditions: www.eurofound.eu.int

• Institute for Security Studies:
www.iss-eu.org

• Office for Harmonization in the Internal 
Market (Trade Marks and Designs):  
oami.eu.int

• European Police Office:  
www.europol.eu.int

2. Statistics

2.1. National offices

EUROPEAN UNION

GERMANY:
• Federal Statistical Office:  

www.destatis.de/e_home.htm

AUSTRIA:
• Statistik Austria: www.statistik.at

BELGIUM:
• National Institute of Statistics:

www.statbel.fgov.be

DENMARK: 
• Danmarks Statistik:

www.dst.dk/dst/

SPAIN:
• National Statistics Institute: www.ine.es

FINLAND:
• Statistics Finland :  

www.stat.fi/index_en.html

FRANCE: 
• Institut National de la Statistique et des 

Études Économiques: www.insee.fr

GREECE:
• National Statistical Service:

www.statistics.gr

HOLLAND: 
• Statistics Netherlands: www.cbs.nl

IRELAND:
• Central Statistics Office Ireland:  

www.cso.ie
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ITALY:
• National Institute of3 Statistics:

www.istat.it

LUXEMBOURG:
• Service Central de la Statistique et des

Études Économiques:
www.statec.public.lu

PORTUGAL:
• Instituto Nacional de Estatística:   

www.ine.pt

UNITED KINGDOM: 
• Office for National Statistics:

www.statistics.gov.uk
• Department of Trade and Industry (DTI): 

www.dti.gov.uk
• General Register Office for Scotland 

(GROS): www.gro-scotland.gov.uk
• HM Customs and Excise Statistics and 

Analysis of Trade Unit (SATU):  
www.uktradeinfo.com

• Home Office Research Development 
and Statistics Directorate (RDS):
www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/

SWEDEN:
• Statistics Sweden: www.scb.se

NORTH AMERICA

CANADA: 
• Statistics Canada: www.statcan.ca
• Strategic-Industry Canada ON-Line:

strategic.ic.gc.ca
• Institut de la Statistique du Québec: 

www.stat.gouv.qc.ca

UNITED STATES:
• Census Bureau: www.census.gov
• Bureau of Labor Statistics: stats.bls.gov
• Department of Commerce (STAT-USA):  

www.stat-usa.gov 
• National Center for Health 

Statistics (NCHS): www.cdc.gov/nchs/
• Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS):  

www.oip.usdoj.gov/bjs/
• Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS):  

www.bts.gov
• Division of Science Resources Statistics 

(SRS): www.nsf.gov/sbe/srs/stats.htm
• Economic Research Service (ERS):  

www.ers.usda.gov 
• Federal Geographic Data Committee 

(FGDC): www.fgdc.gov
• National Agricultural Statistics Service 

(NASS): www.usda.gov/nass/
• National Biological Information 

Infraestructure (NBII): www.nbii.gov
• Geological Survey (USGS):  

www.usgs.gov
• National Geophysical Data Center 

(NGDC): www.ngdc.noaa.gov
• Bureau of Economic Analysis:  

www.bea.doc.gov

• Energy Information Administration:  
www.eia.doe.gov

• National Center for Education Statistics:  
nces.ed.gov

MEXICO:
• National Institute for Statistics, 

Geography and Computing:  
www.inegi.gob.mx

CENTRAL AMERICA

BELIZE:
• Central Statistical Office:  

www.cso.gov.bz

COSTA RICA:
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística y 

Censos (National Institute for Statistics):  
www.inec.go.cr

EL SALVADOR:
• Ministerio de Economía (Ministry

of Finance): www.minec.gob.sv

GUATEMALA:
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística 

(National Institute for Statistics):  
www.segeplan.gob.gt/ine/

HONDURAS:
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National 

Institute for Statistics): www.ine-hn.org

NICARAGUA:
• Banco Central de Nicaragua (Central 

Bank of Nicaragua): www.bcn.gob.ni 

PANAMA:
• Contraloría General de la República 

de Panamá (General Comptrollership 
of the Republic of Panama):
www.contraloria.gob.pa

SOUTH AMERICA

ARGENTINA: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadísticas y 

Censos de Argentina (Argentine National 
Institute for Statistics and Census):  
www.indec.mecom.ar

BOLIVIA: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística de 

Bolivia (Bolivian National Institute for 
Statistics): www.ine.gov.bo

BRAZIL:
• Instituto Brasileiro de Geografía e 

Estatística (Brazilian Institute for 
Geography and Statistics):  
www.ibge.gov.br

CHILE: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National

Institute for Statistics): www.ine.cl

COLOMBIA: 
• Departamento Administrativo Nacional 

de Estadística (Government 
Administration Statistics Department): 
www.dane.gov.co

ECUADOR: 
• National Institute for Statistics and 

Census: www.inec.gov.ec

PARAGUAY: 
• Dirección General de Estadísticas, 

Encuestas y Censos (General 
Administration for Statistics, Surveys and 
Census): www.dgeec.gov.py

PERU: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística e 

Informática (National Institute for 
Statistics and Computing):  
www.inei.gob.pe

URUGUAY: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National 

Institute for Statistics): www.ine.gub.uy

VENEZUELA: 
• Instituto Nacional de Estadística (National 

Institute for Statistics): www.ocei.gov.ve   

2.2. International Offices

ECB: European Central Bank: www.ecb.int
ECLAC: Economic Commission for Latin
America and the Caribbean: www.eclac.cl
Eurostat: epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int
FAO: Food and Agriculture Organization
of the United Nations: www.fao.org
IAEA: International Atomic Energy Agency:
www.iaea.or.at
ICAO: International Civil Aviation
Organization: www.icao.int
IDB: Inter-American Development Bank:
www.iadb.org
IFAD: International Fund for Agricultural
Development: www.ifad.org
ILO: International Labour Organization:
www.ilo.org
IMF: International Monetary Fund:
www.imf.org
IMO: International Maritime Organization:
www.imo.org
ISI: International Statistical Institute:
www.cbs.nl/isi/
ITU: International Telecommunication
Union: www.itu.int
OECD: Organization for Economic Coope-
ration and Development: www.oecd.org
UN: United Nations: www.un.org
UNCTAD: United Nations Conference on
Trade and Development: www.unctad.org
UNDP: United Nations Development
Programme: www.undp.org
UNEP: United Nations Environment
Programme: www.unep.org
UNESCO: United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization:
portal.unesco.org
UNFPA: United Nations Population Fund:
www.unfpa.org
UNIDO: United Nations Industrial
Development Organization: www.unido.org
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WHO: World Health Organization:
www.who.int/en
WMO: World Meteorological Organization:
www.wmo.ch
World Bank Group: www.worldbank.org

2.3. Insurance

2.3.1. Official offices

Dirección General de Seguros y Fondos 
de Pensiones (General Administration for 
Insurance and Pension Funds):
www.dgsfp.mineco.es/dgsfp/   

Consorcio de Compensación de Seguros 
(Insurance Compensation Consortium):
www.consorseguros.es

2.3.2. Private Offices

SPAIN
Investigación Cooperativa entre Entidades
Aseguradoras y Fondos de Pensiones (Co-
operative Research among Insuring Entities
and Pension Funds) (ICEA): www.icea.es
Unión Española de Entidades
Aseguradoras y Reaseguradoras (Spanish
Union of Insurance and Reinsurance
Entities) (UNESPA): www.unespa.es

COMITÉ EUROPEO DE SEGUROS (CEA)
www.cea.assur.org

Association of British Insurers:
www.abi.org.uk
Association of Austrian Insurance
Companies: www.vvo.at
Association of Insurance Companies-
Greece: www.add.gr/comp/eaee/
Association of Hungarian Insurance
Companies: www.mabisz.hu
Association of Icelandic Insurance
Companies *
Association of Luxembourg Insurance
Companies *
Portuguese Insurance Association:
www.apseguradores.pt 
Association of Insurance and Reinsurance
Companies of Turkey: www.tsrsb.org.tr
Czech Insurance Association: www.cap.cz
Insurance Association of Cyprus:
www.iac.org.cy
Dutch Association of Insurers:
www.verzekeraars.nl
National Association of Insurance
Companies - Italy: www.ania.it
Swiss Insurance Association: www.svv.ch
Polish Chamber of Insurance:
www.piu.org.pl
German Insurance Industry Association:
www.gdv.de
Federation of Finnish Insurance
Companies: www.vakes.fi
The Irish Insurance Federation: www.iif.ie
Swedish Insurance Federation: www.forsa-
kringsforbundet.com

French Federation of Insurance
Companies: www.ffsa.fr
Unión Española de Entidades
Aseguradoras y Reaseguradoras (Spanish
Union of Insurance and Reinsurance
Companies): www.unespa.es
Unión Profesional de Empresas de Seguros
(Professional Union of Insurance Companies):
www.assuralia.bewww.assuralia.be

INTERAMERICAN FEDERATIONS 
OF INSURANCE COMPANIES (FIDES)

(THE EUROPEAN FEDERATION 
OF NATIONAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATIONS)

www.fideseguros.com
American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI):
www.acli.org
Asociación Argentina de Compañías 
de Seguros (Argentine Association of
Insurance Companies): www.aacsra.org.ar
Asociación Boliviana de Aseguradores
(ABA) (Bolivian Association of Insurers):
www.ababolivia.org
Asociación de Aseguradores de Chile
(Association of Insurers of Chile):
www.aach.cl
Asociación Guatemalteca de Instituciones
de Seguros (AGIS) (Guatemalan
Association of Insurance Institutions):
www.agis.centroamerica.com
Asociación Mexicana de Instituciones de
Seguros (AMIS) (Mexican Association of
Insurance Institutions): www.amis.com.mx
Asociación Nicaragüense de
Aseguradoras Privadas (Nicaraguan
Association of Private Insurers) *
Asociación Panameña de Aseguradores
(APADEA) (Panamanian Association of
Insurers): www.apadea.com
Asociación Paraguaya de Compañías de
Seguros (Paraguayan Association of
Insurance Companies):
www.uninet.com.py/seguros/
Asociación Peruana de Empresas de
Seguros (APESEG) (Peruvian Association of
Insurance Companies): www.apeseg.org.pe
Asociación Salvadoreña de Empresas de
Seguros (ASES) (Salvadorian Association
of Insurance Companies): www.ases.com.sv
Asociación Uruguaya de Empresas
Aseguradoras (AUDEA) (Uruguayan
Association of Insurance Companies) *
Cámara de Aseguradores de Venezuela
(Venezuelan Chamber of Insurers):
www.camaraseg.org
Cámara Dominicana de Aseguradores y
Reaseguradores, Inc. (CADOAR) (Chamber
of Insurers and Reinsurers of the Dominican
Republic) (CADOAR): www.cadoar.org.do
Cámara Hondureña de Aseguradores
(CAHDA) (Honduran Chamber of Insurers) *
Federaçao Nacional das Empresas de
Seguros Privados e de Capitalizaçao
(FENASEG) (Brazilian National Federation
of Private Insurers): www.fenaseg.org.br

Federación de Aseguradores
Colombianos (FASECOLDA) (Federation of
Colombian Insurers): www.fasecolda.com
Federación Ecuatoriana de Empresas de
Seguros (FEDESEG) (Ecuadorian
Federation of Insurance Companies) *
Unión Española de Entidades
Aseguradoras y Reaseguradoras (UNESPA)
(Spanish Union of Insurance and
Reinsurance Companies): www.unespa.es

2.3.3. Other international 
organisms of interest

European Federation of Insurance
Intermediaries (BIPAR): www.biparweb.org
International Association for Insurance
Law (AIDA): www.aida.org.uk
International Association for the Study 
of Insurance Economics (Geneva
Association): www.genevaassociation.org
International Association of Engineering
Insurers (IMIA): www.imia.com
International Association of Insurance
Supervisors (IAIS): www.iaisweb.org
International Credit Insurance & Surety
Association (ICISA): www.icisa.org
International Federation of Risk and
Insurance Management Associations,
INC. (IFRIMA): www.ifrima.org

Associations which are members of IFRIMA:

• ARIMA Limited (ARIMA). Australia:
www.arima.com.au

• Asociación de Administradores de Riesgos
de la República Argentina (ADARA)
(Association of Risk Managers of the
Republic of Argentina): www.adara.org.ar

• Asociación Española de Gerencia de
Riesgos y Seguros (AGERS) (Spanish
Association of Risk and Insurance
Managers). Spain: www.agers.es

• Asociación Latinoamericana de
Administradores de Riesgos y Seguros
(ALARYS) (Latin American Association of
Risk and Insurance Managers):
www.alarys.org

• Associaçâo Brasileira de Gerência de Riscos
(ABGR) (Brazilian Association of Risk
Management). Brazil: www.abgr.com.br

• Association of Insurance and Risk Managers 
(AIRMIC). United Kingdom: www.airmic.com

• Association of Risk Management. Japan.
(ARM) *

• Association pour le Management des
Risques et des Assurances de l'Entreprise
(AMRAE). France: www.amrae.asso.fr

• Associazione Nazionale di Risk Manager e
Responsabili Assicurazioni Aziendali (ANRA).
Italy: www.anra.it

• Australasian Institute of Risk Management.
(AIRM): www.airm.org.au

• Belgian Risk Management Association 
(BELRIM). Brussels: www.belrim.com

• Federation of Asian, Pacific & African Risk
Management Organisations Limited. Australia
(FAPARMO) *

* No web page. 
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• Federation of European Risk Management
Associations (FERMA). Brussels :
www.ferma-asso.org

• Indian Institute of Insurance and Risk
Management (IIRM) *

• Institute of Risk Management (IRM). United 
Kingdom: www.theirm.org     

• International Risk Management Society of 
Japan (IRMS/J) *

• Institute of Risk Management South Africa 
(IRMSA): www.irmsa.org.za

• Korea Risk Management Society (KRIMS) *
• Malaysian Association of Risk and Insurance 

Management (MARIM) *
• Risk & Insurance Management Association of

the Philippines, Inc. (RIMAP) *
• Risk and Insurance Management Association

of Singapore (RIMAS) *
• Risk and Insurance Management Society, 

Inc. (RIMS). United States: www.rims.org
• Risk Management Institution of Australia 

(RMIA): www.rmia.org.au
• Risk Management Society of Taiwan, R.O.C. 

(RMST): www.rmst.org.tw
• Risk Managers and Consultants Association 

of Japan (RMCA): www.rmcaj.com
• Swiss Association of Insurance and Risk 

Managers (SIRM): www.sirm.ch
• VTT Industrial Systems. Finland:  

www.vtt.fi/tuo/indexe.htm

2.3.4. Insurance Superintendence’s

ARGENTINA: 
• Superintendencia de Seguros de la Nación

(National Superintendency for Insurance):
www.ssn.gov.ar

BELIZE:
• Organisation of Insurance Companies 

in Belize: www.icbinsurance.com

BOLIVIA: 
• Superintendencia de Pensiones, Valores y

Seguros (Superintendency for Pensions,
Securities and Insurance): www.spvs.gov.bo

BRAZIL:
• Superintendencia de Seguros Privados

(Superintendency for Private Insurance):
www.susep.gov.br 

CHILE: 
• Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros

(Superintendency for Securities and
Insurance): www.svs.cl

COLOMBIA: 
• Federación de Aseguradores Colombianos

(Federation of Colombian Insurers):
www.fasecolda.com 

COSTA RICA:
• Instituto Nacional de Seguros (National

Institute of Insurance): www.ins-cr.com

ECUADOR: 
• Superintendencia de Bancos y Seguros

(Superintendency of Banking and Insurance):
www.superban.gov.ec

EL SALVADOR:
• Superintendencia del Sistema Financiero

(Superintendency for the Financial System):
www.ssf.gob.sv

GUATEMALA:
• Asociación Guatemalteca de Instituciones de

Seguros (Guatemalan Association of Insurance
Institutions): www.agis.centroamerica.com

HONDURAS:
• Comisión Nacional de Bancos y Seguros

(National Committee for Insurance and
Bonds): www.cnbs.gov.hn

MEXICO: 
• Comisión Nacional de Seguros y Fianzas

(National Committee for Insurance and
Bonds): www.cnsf.gob.mx

NICARAGUA:
• Superintendencia de Bancos y de otras

Instituciones Financieras (Superintendency
for Banks and other Financial Institutions):
www.superintendencia.gob.ni 

PANAMÁ:
• Superintendencia de Seguros y Reaseguro

(Superintendency for Insurance and
Reinsurance):
www.mici.gob.pa/estadmf.html

PARAGUAY: 
• Asociación Paraguaya de Compañías de

Seguros (Paraguayan Association of
Insurance Companies):
www.uninet.com.py/seguros/

PERU: 
• Superintendencia de Banca y Seguros

Superintendency for Banking and Insurance:
www.sbs.gob.pe

URUGUAY: 
• Superintendencia de Seguros y Reaseguros

(Superintendency for Insurance and
Reinsurance): www.bcu.gub.uy

VENEZUELA: 
• Superintendencia de Seguros

(Superintendency for Insurance): 
www.sudeseg.gov.ve
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